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GRANT PROGRAM
GENERAL OVERVIEW



Goals 

What is the purpose of this funding?

Who is eligible to apply?

Where/How to apply? 

When are the application and grant 
deadlines?



Purpose 

• To provide support to TN non-profit organizations and pregnancy centers in meeting the 
unique needs of the mothers, children, and families they serve. 

• Program priorities include the following: 
o Housing, including but not limited to transitional housing, maternity homes, and other 

safe housing options.
o Gaps in services for pregnant families and their children up to 2 years of age, including 

childcare and in-state transportation to obtain services and other resources pertaining 
to the pregnancy or accessing care.

o Pregnancy and accessibility challenges specific to English as Second Language (ESL) 
clients/patients, children in or aging out of foster care, and those in substance use 
disorder (SUD) treatment or recovery. 



Who is Eligible?

Eligibility is highlighted in Section 1.2 in the 
Solicitation 

Applications must meet the following 
requirements: 

• Nonprofit organizations 
• Located in TN 
• Operating for at least 12 months 
• Support healthy pregnancy and delivery 



How to Apply 

Step 1
• Find the solicitation packet here. Read the entire solicitation 

and identify the appropriate scope.

Step 2
• Submit the Intent to Apply here by 11/01/23. 

Step 3
• Complete the applicable scope and submit all documents on 

the checklist to family.advocacy.unit@tn.gov by 11/30/23. 

https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/finance/images/strong_families/Solicitation.pdf
https://stateoftennessee.formstack.com/forms/intent_to_apply_solicitation
mailto:family.advocacy.unit@tn.gov


Intent to Apply



Scopes



Checklist Email all documents on the checklist 
along with the application to 
family.advocacy.unit@tn.gov



• Applications will be reviewed for financial and programmatic completeness by a review 
team with expertise in grant requirements and program design

• Applications will be rated and funding determined through a competitive review process

• All Applicants will be notified of their application status by February 2024 

Award Recipients



Timeline

• Solicitation 9/13/2023
• Intent to Apply 11/01/2023
• Application Deadline 11/30/2023
• Contracts Start 4/01/2024



QUESTIONS: PLEASE EMAIL 
FAMILY.ADVOCACY.UNIT@TN.GOV

mailto:Family.Advocacy.Unit@tn.gov


THANK YOU
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